USAID-RDM/A-China-486-08-008-RFA

US – China Clean Energy Partnership
Amendment No. 1 

Attachment 1 - Questions and Answers

Subject:  
Request for Applications USAID-RDMA-CHINA-486-08-008-RFA
US-China Clean Energy Partnership
AMENDMENT NO. 1: QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

USAID received the following questions regarding the subject RFA and is providing the following responses:

Question No. 1: Under Section A, relating to Technical Application Format, in sub-section G it is stated that there are to be no more than three Key Personnel, and that resumes must be provided for those staff.  (1) Is it a correct understanding that no other resumes are requested?  (2) Additionally, can a proposal include more than three resumes to include non-Key Personnel?  If so, do those count against the page limitation, and can they be included in non-page limited Annex material. Will either additional evaluation points or penalties be awarded for submitting resumes for non-key Personnel?
USAID Response:  The section in question states that resumes for no more than three Key Personnel are requested.  Resumes for other personnel are not requested or required, but would be acceptable, and there will be no additional or penalty points for doing so. All resumes (not to exceed 4 pages in length) must be submitted in the Annex material.  
Question No. 2: Under Section A, relating to Technical Application Format, sub-section J describes Environmental Assessment and Monitoring requirements for a “successful grantee.”  It also says that “the applicant must develop an environmental assessment and monitoring procedure…”  It is correct that such procedures (or plan) will only be developed following a successful award?  Or, do all submissions to be delivered July 17 need to include such procedures or plans as part of the original proposal?

USAID Response:  USAID anticipates that applicants will describe how they would develop a cost-effective, results-oriented monitoring system that will provide USAID/RDMA with information on how the implementing partner will monitor and evaluate impact and the achievement of objectives and results outlined in this program description. 

USAID/RDMA will work with the implementing partner, after award, to develop a performance monitoring plan that specifies realistic and manageable indicators and data collection to measure progress over the life of the program.  Initial Environmental Examinations should be submitted to USAID as early as possible after award and at least 60 days before the Recipient would like to begin construction or implementation of the activities that require an approved IEE.  

 
Question No. 3: We request several clarifications regarding Section A, Technical Application Format, sub-section I for “Subgrantees/Subcontracts.”  (1) The instruction indicates that services to be provided by subgrantees/subcontractors should be included in the Management Approach.  It also states in the final sentence of the paragraph that “Technical plan information for proposed major subgrantees/subcontractors shall follow the same format as that submitted by the application.”  Could you please clarify the following:  Is the “technical plan” referred to the same as the “Technical Approach” section?  Also, if the subgrantee/subcontractor is an integral part of the proposed overall team, is a separate “technical plan” required for each such subgrantee/subcontractor if the lead grantee has reflected the subgrantee/subcontractor’s qualifications, role, and services elsewhere in the document including in the main Technical Approach section?  (2) What constitutes a “major” subgrantee/subcontractor, which may lead to requirements for a separate “technical plan” as noted above.

USAID Response:  Please disregard the reference to a “Technical Plan.”  The most appropriate location to provide information about subgrantees/subcontracts would be in the Management Approach and in Annex A.  The applicant must specify the technical resources and expertise of proposed subcontract/subrecipient subgrantee/subcontract organizations in the Management Approach and in Annex A (Relevant Past Performance Information) as applicable

Question No. 4: Is there any limitation on the number of subgrantees/subcontractors or GDA partners?

USAID Response:  While there is no limitation on the number of subagreements/subcontrators, the management of the prime/sub relationship rests with the prime. There exists no privity between USAID and the prime’s subs.  As such, the applicant (prime) is expected to take into consideration management responsibilities and capabilities when planning such teaming arrangements.
There is no limitation on GDA partners.  However, all partnerships must be logical and well-structured.

Question No. 5: Our understanding of the instruction for “Branding Strategy” and “Marking Plan” in Section E – Annexes is that a branding strategy and marking plan need only be submitted for “apparently successful applicants” – i.e., these two submissions do not need to accompany initial proposals due July 17.  Is this understanding correct?

 
USAID Response:  Yes, the Branding Strategy and Marking Plan should only be submitted by apparent successful applicant(s). The reference in the RFA is to provide general information for offerors.
Question No. 6: The cover letter to the RFA states that applicants must submit the full application by “one of the methods indicated in Section A of this RFA.”  Section A.1.a. indicates that even if an applicant selects to submit electronically via either email or grants.gov, a separate set of hard copies of both the technical and cost proposals must also be submitted.  Is it correct to assume that these hard copies are required in addition to an electronic submission, and that those hard copies are due in Bangkok at the USAID/RDMA on the same date and time as outlined in the cover letter (4:00pm July 17th)? In the cover letter to the RFA, USAID states that “It is recommended that applicants use courier service instead of international mail for the hard copies.”  Is USAID recommending a mail courier service such as DHL or Federal Express (or equivalent), or does this recommendation refer to a hand-carry delivery type courier?

USAID Response: Any responsible courier will be accepted by USAID/RDMA as long as copies of the proposal are delivered by the due date to the address specified in the RFA.

Question No. 7: Hard copy delivery by courier or hand delivery to USAID/RDMA will require that up to several days time be set aside for delivery, effectively reducing proposal development time.  To ensure that applicants not based locally (Bangkok) are not disadvantaged by this delivery requirement, will USAID/RDMA consider setting a revised (extended) delivery deadline for hard copies, when an applicant has also submitted electronically by the original July 17 deadline? 

USAID Response:  Please refer to the above answer.
Question No. 8: Do fuel cell research and development of biofuels from algae fit the Request for Applications USAID-RDMA-CHINA-486-08-008-RFA: US-China Clean Energy Partnership?
USAID Response:  USAID/RDMA is soliciting proposals for activities to support energy efficiency initiatives in China, particularly that address energy consumption in buildings. Applicants are encouraged to carefully review the requirements outlined in Sections C.III and C.IV of the RFA.  Biofuels production and fuel cell power generation are typically defined as forms of renewable energy, although some aspects of fuel cell generation may relate to end-use energy efficiency.  Unless a prospective application directly addresses end-use energy efficiency in China (in other words, with respect to end-use electricity consumption), it would not be responsive to this RFA.  

Question No. 9: Do names, annual salaries and expected level of effort need to be provided for all persons in the proposed team, beyond the three Key Personnel, and including all proposed subcontractors?  Or, is such data only required for the maximum three designated Key Personnel?    
USAID Response:  For the cost proposal, names, annual salaries and LOE for all proposed staff are required, including subcontractors.
Question No. 10:   Does the request for resumes and salary history for the three most recent years for “major personnel” refer to the “Key Personnel” that are referenced elsewhere in the RFA?  
USAID Response: The applicant is responsible for identifying, and submitting resumes for, Key Personnel.  For the submission of resumes, “major personnel” is the same as “key personnel”.

Question No. 11: For documenting salary history for the three most recent years for the indicated personnel, should bidders use USAID’s standard biodata form?  

USAID Response: USAID prefers the biodata form for documenting salary history, however it is not required.

Question No. 12: We understand that Letters of Commitment are required for (1) Key Personnel and (2) proposed subcontractors/subgrantees.  We also understand that no such letters are required for GDA partners, and that USAID recommends that applicants not approach prospective GDA partners for such letters or to discuss specific arrangements prior to award.  However, in cases where the applicant has strong existing relationships with prospective GDA partners, can GDA resource partner interest/support be described in the applicant’s GDA strategy as a demonstration of the potential for developing successful GDA partnerships?  

USAID Response: Yes, GDA resource partner interest/support can be described in the GDA strategy in cases where the applicant has strong existing relationships.

Question No. 13: The GDA guidance indicates that GDA partnerships and resources are generally focused on private sector or non-governmental organizations.  However, it is not explicitly clear whether that precludes a GDA partnership with a government agency.  Can Chinese government agencies (national level) be GDA partners?  This would be a case in which efforts undertaken by the agency in question would go beyond any current or planned activities – i.e., the bidder believes that it could facilitate new and expanded efforts (mainly in-kind, but substantial) on the part of the agency to carry out new activities consistent with USAID’s envisioned program, with the assistance of the USAID program.

USAID Response: Government agencies cannot be considered GDA partners.  Appropriate alliance partners—corporations, foundations, and NGOs—are mentioned in Section C.IV of the RFA.  This should not preclude partners for cooperating with government organizations.

Question No. 14: Are electronic signatures acceptable for any of the required signatures outlined in the RFA for the hard copies, commitment letters, and representations and certifications?

USAID Response: Yes, electronic signatures are accepted for the purposes of this RFA.
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